GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
DIRECTORATE OF DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI — 110001,

NO. F.6/DFS /IMSINDZ/2022/¢; |4 / g
To,

| Dated: ©/ /0712022

The Manger
M/S New Victoria Dx Guest House,
1352, Sangatrashan, Pahar Ganj, New Delhi.

Sub: Regarding renewal of FSC in r/o
Sangatrashan, Pahar Ganj, New Delhi.

Sir,

M/S New Victoria Guest House, at 1352,

This has a reference to your online ID No. 2021122129055 dated 21.12.21 on
the subject cited above. In this regard it is to inform you that the site was visited by
officer concerned of this department on dated 21.01.22 in presence of Manager and
following shortcomings are observed.

1. 07 rooms are shown at second floors in the building plans as uploaded on the
portal and same are also existing on the site but in the Performa only 02 guest
rooms is mentioned. Use of other rooms required to be clarified.

2. The building plan of all floors including terrace and section /elevation is not
uploaded on the portal and also not signed by owner himself.

In view of above, FSC cannot be renewed. Therefore, you are requested to
rectify the same for further consideration in the matter.

Yours faithfully,
o

-
(Dr. S.K.Tomar)
Dy. Chief Fire Officer
Delhi Fire Service
L 4P
Copy to:

The Addl. Commissioner of Police (Lic), Ist floor, Defense Colony Police
Station, New Delhi.
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